

## **ED Forum Meeting**

July 20<sup>th</sup>, 2018

Region Ten, CSB

### **Present:**

Damien Cabezas

Mike Elwell

Dr. Jack Barber

Ellen Harrison

Mitch Mitchell

Amanda Cunningham

Jane Yaun

Jim LaGraffe

Marcia Becker

Dennis Vaughn

Hilton McDaniel

David Deering

Lateasha Jones

Susan Pauley

Heather Rupe

Liz Signorelli Moore

Sharon Bonaventura

John Young

Leela Stone

Dr. Mary Clare Smith

### **\*Present on phone conference**

1. **Call to Order:** Meeting called to order at 9:30 am
2. **Welcome participants on phone conference:**
3. **Review of Agenda, plan for additions and/or deletions**
4. **Review of Meeting Minutes:** Approved
5. **Public Comment:** No public comment
6. **Consumer Group Inputs:** None at this time.
7. **Committee Updates –**
  - a. **Data and Quality Committee - Damien Cabezas**
    - i. Committee did not meet. DLA-20 on track for January 2019. Any updates for trainings will be forwarded to Dennis Vaughn to be sent out to group.
  - b. **Policy Committee Update**
  - c. **CCC+ – Ellen Harrison**
    - i. There are concerns around Value Base Purchasing and Behavioral Health homes. Authorizations and reimbursements are flowing better.
  - d. **Regulatory Committee – Jane Yaun**
    - i. Had a committee call where licensing regulations were discussed. The regulations are still in the Governor's office and have been approved by DBHDS. Will be 18 months after Governor signs it before it will be implemented.
  - e. **Technical Administration – Ingrid Barber**
  - f. **DOJ Support Coordination Strategic Planning Committee – David Deering**
    - i. Darryl Smith visited all of the CSB's and the next review process will start in August not June.
8. **VACSB and DBHDS Grand Rounds Training – Dennis Vaughn**

- a. Much better turn out. 23 of the 30 Clinical Lead slots are filled. 45 of the 90 Clinician slots filled. Registration is technically closed but if there is anyone wanting to attend this training contact Dennis Vaughn.

**9. Admission and Discharge Protocol Update – Dennis Vaughn**

- a. Planned to have Further Revision of Protocol implemented by July 1 but still haven't received the Medical Clearance Guidance, to avoid confusion Protocol Update is currently on hold. Dennis will email to group for approval and implementation.

**10. HPR I REACH Child Crisis Program – Amanda Cunningham**

**a. 2018 Overview of all 4 Quarters**

- i. 233 overall referrals, 108 non crisis, 125 crisis
- ii. Most referrals sources from emergency services / hospital
- iii. Presenting problem Aggression with SI following
- iv. Able to meet 2hr response time with average response time of 55 minutes
- v. Total number of mobile crisis hours provided 1484.25
- vi. Total number of prevention hours provided 1321.75

**b. Goals for FY19**

- i. Region 1 and Reach was awarded the 2018 Partnership Award from Commonwealth Autism
- ii. Will be focusing on hospitalizations for FY 19. Going to re-educate CSB's, ES and hospitals to build communication around what REACH offers
- iii. Response to the homes will help
- iv. Want to increase Law Enforcement Awareness.
- v. Starting Parent Groups
- vi. Want to provide community events throughout the Region to bring awareness to the program

**11. Region I Children's Psychiatric and Crisis Services Report**

**12. REACH Program Update – Leela Stone**

**a. Staff Changes**

- i. Clinical Team Leaders Faith Gill and Harika Kilaru left program in May
- ii. CTH Director Ashley Painter moved into CRC position with DBHDS
- iii. Sarah Emigh transferred to Clinical Team Leader
- iv. Larisa Terwilleger assumed role of CTH Director
- v. Alyssa Lomonaco Resident in Counseling assumed the role of Mobile Supports Team Leader
- vi. Tonette Roberston as Coordinator role in the HBH area
- vii. Jennifer Doneca as Crisis Coordinator for REACH
- viii. 2 openings for Coordinator Positions

**b. Review of PowerPoint presentation**

- i. 224 Referrals

- ii. Heavy referral source from Hospital/Emergency Service Department
- iii. Family and Direct Providers increased 6%
- iv. Referral reason mainly mental health and aggression
- v. Crisis Calls – dramatic increase for prevention intervention 1412 calls from 808 fy17
- vi. 261 calls required a response
- vii. 331 calls were information / brief consultation
- viii. Disposition of Crisis Calls – 525 maintained setting
- ix. Hospital admissions down from 27% to 22%
- x. Average response time for FY18 76 minutes

**13. Regional Financial Reports – Jane Yaun**

- a. Review of Report
- b. Dennis will send out unedited version to group

**14. Regional Initiatives Manager Report – Dennis Vaughn**

- a. **Review of Reports**
  - i. LIPOS Reports
  - ii. ES A&E Report Data
  - iii. DAP/RUMTC Report
  - iv. June Regional Program Utilization Data

**15. State Facility Updates**

- a. **CCCA – Dr. Jack Barber**
  - i. Admissions have slowed down, which gives opportunity to retool and retrain staff.
  - ii. 454 admissions over 4 months, increase of 55%
  - iii. 34% more admissions trending in FY18
  - iv. Children getting stuck in the system is also trending
  - v. Two groups with this trend, either Developmental Disability (Majority) or Borderline Personality Disorder (Minority)
- b. **Western State Hospital – Dr. Mary Clare Smith**
  - i. 7 overflow beds filled
  - ii. Celebrating 190<sup>th</sup> Anniversary
- c. **Catawba State Hospital – Mitch Mitchell**
  - i. 1 bed going into the weekend
  - ii. 3 over census
  - iii. Admissions are high
- d. **Piedmont Geriatric Hospital – Hilton McDaniel**
  - i. Over census since last week of May
  - ii. 19 from Region 1
  - iii. 92 admissions Jan – Jun
  - iv. 87 discharged
  - v. PGI Education Component –

- 7/24 “If Your Honest, Then We’re Enough”
  - 7/31 History of Disability of Elders and Civil Rights
- vi. Current construction happening around facility. Main road will be closed 7/30. Please alert Law Enforcement. Daniel McDaniel will send out more information to group.
- vii.

**16. DBHDS Updates – Susan Pauley**

- a. Preparing for a few ASAM trainings
- b. Contracts end in September with the trainers, with the intent to renew.
- c. Staffing Changes
  - i. Margaret Steele – Supervisor of Regional Consultants
- d. Received several interesting reports about law enforcement and magistrate decisions. Mary Gabore attended a meeting regarding how they interpret the requirements. Will be setting up trainings in each Region inviting Law Enforcement Staff. Hoping to start trainings in September.

**17. Other Individual CSB Updates –**

- a. **AHCSB** – Posed the question of whether or not the CSB’s will contract for SPQM Consultant or do it themselves.
- b. **HBH** – Damien Cabezas
  - i. Questioned whether or not the group was still interested in sharing information through the cloud services.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:30am. The next ED Forum meeting will take place on August 17, 2018 at Region Ten CSB.